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BY EMAIL 

nick.pervan@valenergy.ca 

June 27, 2024  

Nick Pervan 
Manager Operations 
Enercan Energy Management – Division of 373948 Ontario Inc. 
4261-A14 Hwy 7 East, Suite 888 
Unionville ON L3R 9W6 

Dear Mr. Pervan:  

Re: Enercan Energy Management- Division of 373948 Ontario Inc. (Enercan) 
Application for a Unit Sub-Metering Licence 
File: EB-2024-0215 

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) received Enercan’s application for a unit sub-metering 
licence on June 19, 2024. The OEB has assigned file number EB-2024-0215 to the 
application.  

Upon preliminary review of the application, OEB staff has determined it to be 
incomplete. Accordingly, please be advised that the application cannot be processed 
until the following missing information is filed: 

1. Section 9(a): Corporate Organization: 

Please submit a corporate organization chart that outlines the applicant, its 
parent, and any associated affiliates of the applicant. 

2. Section 11: Technical Resources 

The applicant states that it contracts Hydro Connection Inc. to provide unit sub-
metering technical support.  

As per the OEB’s Unit Sub-Metering Code, “metering services” is defined as 
installation, testing, reading, and maintenance of meters.  

Please identify the technical support services that Hydro Connection Inc. 
provides for the applicant. 

https://www.oeb.ca/sites/default/files/uploads/documents/regulatorycodes/2020-03/Unit-Sub-Metering-Code-20200301-02.pdf
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Please note, section 57(c.1) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (OEB 
Act) states that no person is permitted to engage in unit sub-metering without a 
licence. According to OEB records, the unit sub-metering licence ES-2018-0212 
assigned to Hydro Connection Inc. expired on October 17, 2023.  

Hydro Connection Inc. which is in non-compliance with Section 57 (c.1) of the 
OEB Act, is performing (as per Enercan’s licence application) unit sub-metering 
technical support without a valid OEB Licence. OEB Staff has contacted Hydro 
Connection Inc. regarding the non-compliance issue and is awaiting a response. 

The OEB will process the application after the noted information is filed with the 
Registrar at registrar@oeb.ca. Please submit both an electronic Word version and an 
electronically signed, searchable PDF. If the above information is not filed within 30 
days of the date of this letter, the OEB may close the file for this application. 

Please note, Enercan is responsible for ensuring that the documents it files with the 
OEB, such as its evidence, responses to interrogatories and any other supporting 
documentation, do not include personal information (as that phrase is defined in the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act), unless filed in accordance with 
rule 9A of the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. 

Please direct any questions to Natasha Gocool, Advisor, Transmission Policy & 
Compliance at natasha.gocool@oeb.ca. Please refer to the OEB file number noted 
above in all future correspondence to the OEB regarding your application. 

Yours truly, 

John Pickernell 
Manager, Applications Administration 
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